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Holweger, Todd L.

From: DMR, Webmaster

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:31 PM

To: bruce johnson.25@us.af.mil; mmxfi.cableaffairs@us.af. mil; Holweger, Todd L,
samuele.warren.1@us.af.mil; kenneth.davis.63@us.af.mil; Holweger, Todd L.

Subject: Project Notification from ND Department of Mineral Resources

Minot AFB

Project Type: Seismic Permitting

Project Date & Duration: 2024-10-22 - 4 days

SELECT Reference Point Triggering Notification: Township: 160 Section: 9 Range: 85
Project Location & Size: sections 9, 10, 15,16-160N-85W

Contact Information of Project Lead: Leonard A
Harrand,leonard@eagleexplorationservices.com,2312187293

DMR Submitter Name: Todd Holweger,tholweger@nd.gov,701-328-8024

NOTE: The above information is being provided to the Minot Air Force Base as a courtesy notification
from the North Dakota Department of Mineral Resources. This notification is based on information
currently available to the DMR Submitter and is being completed to the best of our knowledge. Details
may vary. Contact the Project Lead listed above with further questions.
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